107272018 Google Vaull - Fwd: Park Zoning

Fwd: Park Zoning

email: "amy.brooks@kno xplanning.org Amy Brooks" Monday, July 1, 2019 at 8:50:26 PM Eastern Daylight Time
To: email: “alex zendel@knoxplanning.org Alex Zendel” . email: "gerald.greeng@@knoxplanning.org Gerald Green®

| spoke to Sheryl last week and she is interested in looking into the zoning on some of the City's park
properties. They need revMew. Properties that need rezoning can be done through our current rezoning
process and then converted as appropriate to the new zones. Other thoughts?

Amy

Forwarded message
From: Sheryl Ely <SEly@knoxvilletn.gov>

Date: Fri, Jun 28, 2019 at 4:09 PM

Subject: Park Zoning

To: Amy Brooks <amy.brooks@knoxplanning.org>

Amy

| check the proposed zoning and the existing zoning on our parks. It appears we may need to do some
rezonings for several properties. Please take a look at the spreadsheet to give me your thoughts.

Thank you!

Sheryl
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